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ACTIVITIES AND CORPORATE
AFFILIATION

BERATHEEER

The Bank, through its branches and subsidiaries, provides
a range of banking, financial and related services.

The directors consider the Group’s ultimate holding
company at 31 December 2004 to be Fubon Financial
Holding Co. Ltd. (“Fubon”) which is incorporated in the
Republic of China and operates as a financial
conglomerate.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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(a)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (which includes all applicable
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements also comply with the
applicable disclosure provisions of the “Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited” and the
recommendations in the Supervisory Policy Manual
“Financial Disclosures by Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions” issued by the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority (“HKMA”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESHBE @

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is historical cost modified
by the revaluation of premises in 1989, and the
marking to market of certain investments in
securities as explained in the accounting policies
set out below.

The HKICPA has issued a number of new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
and Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“new
HKFRSs”) which are effective for accounting periods
beginnings on or after 1 January 2005.

The Group has not adopted these new HKFRSs in
the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2004. The Group has already commenced
an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs
in the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2004 but is not yet in a position to state
whether these new HKFRSs would have had a
significant impact on its reported results of
operations for the year ended 31 December 2004
and financial position at that date.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FTESTEE @

(c)

Investment in subsidiaries

A subsidiary, in accordance with the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is a company in which the
Group, directly or indirectly, holds more than half of
the issued share capital, or controls more than half
of the voting power, or controls the composition of
the board of directors. Subsidiaries are considered
to be controlled if the Bank has the power, directly
or indirectly, to govern their financial and operating
policies so as to obtain benefits from their
activities.

The financial statements of the controlled subsidiary
are consolidated into the consolidated financial
statements, unless the subsidiary is acquired and
held exclusively with a view to subsequent disposal
in the near future or operates under severe long-
term restrictions which significantly impair its ability
to transfer funds to the Group, in which case, the
investment is as an investment in trading securities
or non-trading securities (see Note 2 (g)(ii) and (iii)).

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the Bank’s balance sheet, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less any impairment
losses (Note 2(i)), unless it is acquired and held
exclusively with a view to subsequent disposal in
the near future or operates under severe long-term
restrictions which significantly impair its ability to
transfer funds to the Bank, in which case, it is
accounted for as an investment in trading securities
or non-trading securities (see Note 2(g)(ii) and (iii)).
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(d)

(e)

Associated companies

An associated company is a company in which the
Group or the Bank has the ability to exert
significant influence, but not control or joint control,
over its management, including participation in the
financial and operating policy decisions.

The investment in the associated company is not
equity accounted for in the consolidated financial
statements as it is considered by the directors to
be immaterial to the Group. It is stated at cost less
impairment losses (Note 2(i)) in the Group’s and
the Bank’s balance sheet. The results of the
associated company are included in the Group’s
and the Bank’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable (Note 2(j)).

Advances and doubtful debts

(i)  Advances to customers and trade bills are
carried at amounts advanced less payments
collected, any suspended interest and reserves
for credit losses. Cash rebates granted in
relation to residential mortgage loans are
capitalised and amortised to the income
statement over the early prepayment penalty
period.

(i)  Specific and general provisions

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts are
made promptly and on a prudent and
consistent basis. Specific provisions are
determined by the directors at a level deemed
appropriate to absorb expected losses from
individual accounts after taking into account
the value of collateral held. General provisions
augment specific provisions and provide cover
for loans which are impaired at the balance
sheet date but which will not be identified as
such until some time in the future. Both
specific and general provisions are charged to
the income statement and are deducted from
trade bills, other assets and advances to
customers in the balance sheet. When there
is no longer any realistic prospect of recovery,
the outstanding debt is written off.

(d)

(e)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FTESTEE @

(e) Advances and doubtful debts (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

Advances on which interest is being suspended

Interest suspended on doubtful debts is
netted in the balance sheet against “Advances
to customers” and accrued interest receivable
in “Accrued interest and other accounts”.
Amounts received are applied to the repayment
of outstanding indebtedness, with any surplus
used to recover any specific provisions and
then suspended interest.

Repossessed assets or assets acquired under
lending agreements (“acquired assets”)

Repossessed assets and acquired assets
continue to be reported as advances if the
advance has not been fully written off and the
Bank is seeking recovery from both the
borrower and amounts to be generated from
the repossessed assets or the acquired
assets. The advance is recorded at the
expected recoverable amount and the specific
provision is adjusted. Any subsequent changes
in the values of the repossessed assets or
acquired assets are recorded as a movement
in specific provision. Any income derived from
repossessed assets and acquired assets is
recognised as a reduction in the advance
balance.

Acquired assets where it is intended to
achieve an orderly realisation and the Bank is
no longer actively seeking repayment from the
borrower are reclassified to other accounts.
The assets acquired are recorded at the
carrying value of the advance disposed of at
the date of the acquisition less any subsequent
impairment losses (Note 2(i)). Income derived
from acquired assets is recognised in the
income statement.
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(f)

(8)

Finance leases

Leases under which substantially all the risks and
benefits of ownership are transferred to lessees
are classified as finance leases.

Where assets are leased out under finance leases,
an amount representing the net investment in the
lease is included in the balance sheet as advances
to customers. Finance income implicit in the lease
payments is credited to the income statement over
the period of the leases so as to produce an
approximately constant periodic rate of return on
the outstanding net investment in the leases for
each accounting period.

Investments in securities

The Group’s and the Bank’s policies for investments
in securities other than investments in subsidiaries
and associated companies are as follows:

(i) Dated debt securities that the Group and/or
the Bank have the ability and intention to hold
to maturity are classified as held-to-maturity
securities. Held-to-maturity securities are
stated in the balance sheet at amortised cost
less any provisions for diminution in value.
Provisions are made when carrying amounts
are not expected to be fully recovered and are
recognised as an expense in the income
statement.

Profits or losses on realisation of held-to-
maturity securities are accounted for in the
income statement as they arise.

(i)  Trading securities are stated in the balance
sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in the income statement as they
arise. Securities are presented as trading
securities when they were acquired principally
for the purpose of generating a profit from short
term fluctuations in price or dealer’s margin.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FTESTEE @

()

(h)

Investments in securities (continued)

(iii)  Non-trading securities are stated in the balance
sheet at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in the investment revaluation
reserve until the security is sold, collected, or
otherwise disposed of, or until there is
objective evidence that the security is impaired,
at which time the relevant cumulative gain or
loss is recognised in the income statement.

(iv) Transfers from the investment revaluation
reserve to the income statement as a result
of impairments are reversed when the
circumstances and events that led to the
impairment cease to exist and there is
persuasive evidence that the new
circumstances and events will persist for the
foreseeable future.

(v)  Profits or losses on disposal of investments
in securities are accounted for in the income
statement as they arise. In the case of non-
trading securities, the profit and loss includes
any amount previously held in the investment
revaluation reserve in respect of that security.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less
impairment losses (Note 2(i)) and less accumulated
depreciation calculated to write off the assets over
the estimated useful lives.

Leasehold land is depreciated over the unexpired
terms of the leases on a straight-line basis.
Premises are depreciated at the higher of 2% per
annum or over the unexpired terms of the leases.

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated
over their estimated useful lives, which are generally
between 3 to 10 years.
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(h)

Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

Certain of the Group’s leasehold land and premises
have been included at Directors’ valuation made
having regard to independent professional valuations
carried out in November 1989. The surplus arising
on revaluation was credited to the revaluation
reserve. Additions to revalued premises made
subsequent to the revaluation are included at cost.
Premises which have not been the subject of
revaluation are included at cost. The revaluation
reserve arising from the November 1989 revaluation
was transferred to the capital redemption reserve
when the Bank redeemed its “A” and “B” preference
shares in June 1991.

In preparing these financial statements, advantage
has been taken of the transitional provisions in
paragraph 80 of the Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 17 “Property, Plant and
Equipment” issued by the HKICPA with the effect
that premises have not been revalued to fair value
at the balance sheet date. It is not the Directors’
present intention to revalue the premises in the
future.

Subsequent expenditure relating to a fixed asset
that has already been recognised is added to the
carrying amount of the assets when it is probable
that future economic benefits, in excess of the
originally assessed standard of performance of the
existing asset, will flow to the Group. All other
subsequent expenditure is recognised as an expense
in the period in which it is incurred.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of fixed assets are determined as the
difference between the estimated net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets
and are recognised in the income statement on the
date of retirement or disposal.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
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(1)

Impairment of assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at each balance sheet date to identify
indications that fixed assets, acquired assets and
investments in subsidiaries and associated
companies may be impaired.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An impairment loss is
recognised whenever the carrying amount of an
asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its net selling price and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the asset. Where there are assets
that do not generate cash flows largely independent
of those from other assets, recoverable amounts
are determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a
cash-generating unit).

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. A reversal of impairment loss
is limited to the asset’s carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to the income
statement in the year in which the reversals are
recognised.

(1)
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(1)

Revenue recognition

Provided that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably,
revenue is recognised in the income statement as
follows:

(i)

(i)

Interest income

Interest income and expenses are accrued on
a time-apportioned basis on the principal
outstanding and at the rate applicable except
in the case of doubtful debts where interest
is credited to a suspense account which is
netted in the balance sheet against the
relevant balances. Fee income and expenses
are recognised when earned or incurred.

Interest income from dated debt securities is
recognised as it accrues, as adjusted by the
amortisation of the premium or discount on
acquisition, so as to achieve a constant rate
of return over the period from the date of
purchase to the date of maturity.

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income arises on financial
services provided by the Group including cash
management services, brokerage services,
investment advice and financial planning,
investment banking services, project and
structured finance transactions, and asset
management services. Fee and commission
income is recognised when the corresponding
service is provided, except where the fee is
charged to cover the costs of continuing
service to, or risk borne for, the customer, or is
in the nature of interest. In these cases, the
fee is recognised as income in the accounting
period in which the costs or risks are incurred
or is accounted for as interest income.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FTESTEE @

(1)

(k)

Revenue recoghnition (continued)

(iif)

(iv)

Dividend income

Dividends from listed investments are
recognised when the share price of such
investments is quoted ex-dividend.

Interim dividends from unlisted investments
are recognised when the directors of the
investee companies declare such dividends;
final dividends from unlisted investments are
recognised when the shareholders of the
investee companies approve the dividends
proposed by the directors at the general
meeting.

Rental income from operating leases

Rental income receivable under operating
leases is recognised in the income statement
in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
granted are recognised in the income statement
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments receivable. Contingent rentals are
recognised as income in the accounting period
in which they are earned.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets under

operating leases, payments made under the leases
are charged to the income statement in equal
instalments over the accounting periods covered by

the lease term, except where an alternative basis

is more representative of the pattern of benefits to
be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives
received are recognised in the income statement

as an integral part of the aggregate net lease

payments made.

(1)
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(continued)
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() Income tax

(i)

(i)

(iii)

Income tax for the year comprises current tax
and movements in deferred tax assets and
liabilities. Current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in the income statement except to
the extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date, and any adjustment to
tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and their tax
bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from the temporary differences arising
from the initial recognition of assets or
liabilities that affect neither accounting nor
taxable profit, all deferred tax liabilities, and
all deferred tax assets to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be
utilised, are recognised.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is
measured based on the expected manner of
realisation or settlement of the carrying
amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax
rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and
liabilities are not discounted.

() FER

(i)

(i)

(iif)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FTESTEE @

(I) Income tax (continued)

(iv)

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset
is reviewed at each balance sheet date and is
reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax
balances, and movements therein, are
presented separately from each other and are
not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and
only if, the Bank or the Group has the legal
enforceable right to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the following
additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and
liabilities, the Bank or the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and
liabilities, if they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority on
either:

the same taxable entity; or

different taxable entities, which, in
each future period in which
significant amounts or deferred
tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or
recovered, intend to realise the
current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net
basis or to realise and settle
simultaneously.
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESHBE @

(m) Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

(iif)

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave
and the cost to the Group of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the
associated services are rendered by employees
of the Group. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present
value.

Contributions to Mandatory Provident Funds
as required under the Hong Kong Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance are
recognised as an expense in the income
statement as incurred.

The Group’s net obligation in respect of
defined benefit retirement plans is calculated
separately for each plan by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have
earned in return for their service in the
current and prior periods; that benefit is
discounted to determine the present value,
and the fair value of any plan assets is
deducted. The discount rate is the yield at the
balance sheet date on high quality corporate
bonds that have maturity dates approximating
the terms of the Group’s obligations. The
calculation is performed by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the
portion of the increased benefit relating to
past service by employees is recognised as
an expense in the income statement on a
straight-line basis over the average period
until the benefits become vested. To the
extent that the benefits vest immediately, the
expense is recognised immediately in the
income statement.

(m) EEEF

(i)

(i)

(iif)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FTESTEE @

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(n)

(iv)

In calculating the Group’s obligation in respect
of a plan, to the extent that any cumulative
unrecognised actuarial gain or loss exceeds
ten percent of the greater of the present
value of the defined benefit obligation and the
fair value of plan assets, that portion is
recognised in the income statement over the
expected average remaining working lives of
the employees participating in the plan.
Otherwise, the actuarial gain or loss is not
recognised.

Where the calculation of the Group’s net
obligation results in a negative amount, the
asset recognised is limited to the net total of
any unrecognised actuarial losses and past
service costs and the present value of any
future refunds from the plan or reductions in
future contributions to the plan.

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to terminate employment or to
provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal plan
which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

Translation of foreign currencies
Transactions in foreign currencies during the year

are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the rates
of exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at

the exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet

date. Exchange gains and losses are included in

the income statement.

(m) EERH (&)

(n)
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESHBE @

(o)

(p)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand,
placements with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments
that are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value
depends on the value of one or more underlying
assets or indices. Derivatives include futures,
forward, swap and option contracts undertaken by
the Group and the Bank in the foreign exchange,
interest rate and equity markets.

The accounting for derivatives is dependent upon
whether the transactions are undertaken for trading
purposes or as part of the management of asset
and liability portfolios.

(i) Derivatives used for trading purposes

Trading transactions include transactions
undertaken for market making, to service
customers’ needs and for proprietary
purposes, as well as any related hedges.

Transactions undertaken for trading purposes
are marked to market and the gain or loss
arising is recognised in the income statement
as trading profits or losses, after appropriate
deferrals for unearned credit margin and
future servicing costs. Unrealised gains on
transactions are included in “Accrued interest
and other accounts” in the balance sheet.
Unrealised losses on transactions are included
n “Other accounts and liabilities”. Netting is
applied where a legal right of set-off exists.

(0)

(p)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FTESTEE @

(p) Derivatives (continued)

(i)

The fair value of derivatives that are not
exchange-traded is estimated at the amount
that the Group would receive or pay to
terminate the contract at the balance sheet
date taking into account current market
conditions and the current creditworthiness of
the counterparties.

Derivatives used for asset and liability
management purposes

Derivatives that qualify as hedges are valued
on an equivalent basis to the underlying
assets, liabilities or net positions which they
are hedging. Any profit or loss is recognised
on the same basis as that arising from the
related assets, liabilities or net positions.

A hedging relationship exists when

- at inception of the hedge there is formal
documentation of the hedge;

- the hedge is expected to be highly
effective;

- the effectiveness of the hedge can be
reliably measured;

- the hedge is highly effective throughout
the reporting period; and

- for hedges of a forecast transaction, the
transaction is highly probable and
presents an exposure to variations in
cash flows that could ultimately affect
net profit or loss.

Interest rate swaps are also used to alter
synthetically the interest rate characteristics
of financial instruments. Interest rate swaps
that qualify as synthetic alteration are
accounted on an accruals basis with the
related income and expense treated as interest
income or interest expense.

(p) PTEIER (&)
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2 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FESHBE @

(p)

(q)

(r)

Derivatives (continued)

Any gain or loss on termination of hedging
derivatives is amortised to the income
statement over the remaining original life of
the terminated contract. Where the underlying
asset, liability or position is sold or terminated,
the hedging derivative is redesignated as
trading and is marked to market through the
income statement. Netting is applied where a
legal right of set-off exists.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.
Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of
economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is
disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic
benefits is remote.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements,
parties are considered to be related to the Group if
the Group has the ability, directly or indirectly, to
control the party or exercise significant influence
over the party in making financial and operating
decisions, or vice versa, or where the Group and
the party are subject to common control or
common significant influence. Related parties may
be individuals or entities.

(p)

(q)

(r)
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

FTESTEE @

(s)

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the
Group that is engaged in providing services (business
segment), or in providing services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which
is subject to risks and rewards that are different
from those of other segments.

In common with the Group’s internal financial
reporting, the Group has chosen business segment
information as the primary reporting format and
geographical segment information as the secondary
reporting format.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis to that segment. For example
segment assets may include loans and advances
to customers, investment securities, interbank
placements, premises and equipment. Segment
revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities are
determined before intra-group balances and intra-
group transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that
such intra-group balances and transactions are
between group enterprises within a single segment.
Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as
those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the year to acquire segment assets
(both tangible and intangible) that are expected to
be used for more than one year.
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3 INTEREST INCOME FE WA
The Group
INEE
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FE T FETT
Interest income on listed investments FmEE 2B WA 38,223 13,715
Interest income on unlisted investments 3E F MR & 2 Fl 2 Ug A 125,806 149,225
Other interest income H 5 2 U A 807,754 784,846
971,783 947,786
4 OTHER OPERATING INCOME Hfth & E WA
The Group
INE
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FE T FETT
Fees and commission income &R KA KA 108,932 127,495
Less: Fees and commission expense B EBRARASTH (13,412) (8,879)
Net fees and commission income ERKMAE WA FEE 95,520 118,616
Dividend income from listed investments 3% & 2 IR 2 A 2,133 1,314
Dividend income from unlisted ELETIREZRBE WA
investments 10,299 3,360
Gains less losses from dealing HNEE 32 5 WX R B 1B
in foreign currencies 18,813 13,645
Gains less losses from dealing BHEEBERSRAREE
in trading securities 10,350 2,899
Gains less losses from other dealing HEHMWEERXZRABEE
activities 50,172 39,5672
Rental income e U A 8,102 13,266
Others HAb 29,708 9,255

225,097 201,927
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X

E 5 OPERATING EXPENSES

The major items which comprise operating expenses are FTELEIHFINET :

as follows:
The Group
RE
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$’'000 HK$’'000
FET FET
Staff costs (=59
Contributions to defined 7E K8 SR 8l K
contribution scheme 555 407
g Defined benefit scheme expense EREEAME 8 X
ﬁ (Note 33) (Kt a£33) 15,525 11,969
Bl
EZ Retirement scheme costs RRET Bl A 16,080 12,376
.\',:‘ Compensation for loss of office as EEREEE
fﬁ; directors (Notes 6) (Kt zt6) 35,562 0
i Early retirement benefits 12 AR K48 7 11,373 0
3 Salaries and other staff costs HFehEMEBKAR 275,143 225,099
o
o
g 338,158 237,475
= Premises and other fixed assets B o EE & H b [E 7 & =
E — Rental of premises —-EiEMRS 24,783 19,529
¥ — Depreciation — & 60,190 54,919
@ — Others —Hith 15,420 15,154
3 Auditors’ remuneration =% B AD B & 2,092 1,626
- Other operating expenses Hih&iE S
— Business promotion —EBHE 29,345 24,019
— Legal and professional fees —AEBEMEER 13,563 16,239
— Communication — At 18,523 17,396
— Electronic data processing —BTEAHNEREREK RS
and computer systems 63,353 59,287
— Others —HAh 36,612 43,200

602,039 488,844
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6 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION EEME
(@) The aggregate remuneration of the directors (@) WREFECLAIEHDEI6LEREHRE L E

disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong EMEBBAT
Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:

The Group
INEE

2004 2003

—EZTMEF —ET=F

HK$’000 HK$’'000

TET FET

Directors’ fees EETka 4,601 6,017

Basic salaries and other allowances JE ¥ }& £ fth 32 B 18,680 14,822
Contributions to pension scheme Rk & Ht 3 883 1,068 n
Discretionary bonuses BB T 4L 1,542 2,059 g
Compensation for loss of office EEEBmE g
as directors, paid by the Bank (BARRITZA) 35,562 0 z
61,268 23,966 §
o
Included in directors’ remuneration were fees of AFEEENRENBYIIERTEE 2RSS %
HK$1,602,835 (2003: HK$2,987,315) paid and #1,602,835/8 7T (ZET =4 : 2,987,315/ »
payable to the independent non-executive directors ) MAEZESTHEA - B
in respect of the year. ;,%.
[
(b)  The number of directors of the Bank whose total (b) ABITEFCHEBRBHOAZDMOAT : @
remuneration fell within the following defined bands E
are as follows: g

The Group
INEE

2004 2003

—EETNEF —ET=F

HK$nil - HK$1,000,000 Z % 7T — 1,000,000/ 7T 16 7

HK$1,000,001 — HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7T — 1,500,000/% 7T 0 1

HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 7T — 6,000,000/% 7T 1 0

HK$6,000,001 — HK$6,500,000 6,000,001 7T — 6,500,000/% 7T 0 1

HK$12,500,001 — HK$13,000,000 12,500,001/ Jt — 13,000,000/ JT 0 1

HK$13,500,001 — HK$14,000,000 13,500,001/% JT — 14,000,000/ JT 1 0

HK$37,000,001 — HK$37,500,000 37,000,001/% T — 37,500,000/ JT 1 0
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- 7 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST FMES AL
o EMOLUMENTS
(@ Among the five individuals whose emoluments were (@) AEEHFHNZEZMNALTH M (ZZTZ

the highest in the Group, three (2003: two) were
directors of the Bank whose emoluments are

=F D) RARRITZES - HHEMERH
HEWE - BT HFMRF 226 (CTR=F -

disclosed in Note 6. The aggregate emoluments of ) AL 2 EREELT -
the remaining two (2003: three) highest paid
individuals were as follows:
The Group
REE
2004 2003
—ZTNMF —TT =4
HK$’'000 HK$’'000
i TR FHT
H:l,
E[N Basic salaries and other allowances [& 3 & E ff ;2 84 7,269 8,504
W Contributions to pension scheme R Kk 5 &I &% 2,774 774
ai Early retirement benefits 12 A R K48 7 7,779 0
g; Bonuses TE4L 0 1,879
{ol
17,822 11,157

(b) The number of the two (2003: three) highest paid (b)
non-director employees of the Group whose total
emoluments fell within the following bands are as
follows:

AEBFMERE 226 (ZTZ=4F : 3fL) 3
EEREZHMESBBARRMGAT :

Sy
o
o
N
+
=
o
Q
[}
o
[}
=
=
c
<<
=
=
©
o
s
=]
-1
S
'™

The Group
K&

2004 2003
—EENEF —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TAT
HK$3,000,001 - HK$3,500,000 3,000,001/ 7T — 3,500,000/% 7T 0 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001/ 7T — 4,000,000/% 7T 0 1
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001/ 7T — 4,500,000/% 7T o 1
HK$7,000,001 — HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 7T — 7,500,000/% 7T 1 0
HK$10,000,001 — HK$10,500,000 10,000,001/ 7t — 10,500,000/ JT 1 0
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NET IMPAIRMENT LOSSES ON

INVESTMENTS AND ASSETS
ACQUIRED UNDER LENDING

AGREEMENTS

8 CHARGE FOR BAD AND DOUBTFUL HMIRR RIRBE
DEBTS
The Group
RE
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FExT TH&TT
General provision — R
— Trade bills (Note 18) — B 5% (HiF18) 9 3
— Advances to customers (Note 19) —BFEEX (KfiF19) 19,671 (3,310)
19,680 (3,307)
Specific provision 5 Bl 22
— Net specific provision on advances —BEFERZEREE
to customers (Note 19) FEE (MfaF19) 31,493 190,020
51,173 186,713
9 (REVERSAL OF)/PROVISION FOR BRENIBBEERBERBSEE

BEBEZRE (BE) BE

Write back of impairment loss
on investments

Provision for advance to an associate
company

(Reversal of)/provision for impairment
loss on assets acquired under
lending agreements

BRERERBERE
—MBERRERZEE
RIBEERBEG

BEEREBEZ
(Bm@) fE

The Group
rE

2004 2003
—EENE -TT=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FAT
(4,529) 0
2,216 0
(44,390) 71,463
(46,703) 71,463
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10 GAINS LESS LOSSES FROM HE*KEEERARESF 2K
DISPOSAL OF NON-TRADING = o &5 18
SECURITIES
The Group
RE
2004 2003
—gEmE -—TT=F
HK$’'000 HK$’000
FET THE T
Realisation of revaluation surplus BEREHREEAER
previously recognised in EHRBER
revaluation reserve (Note 30) (K77%30) 1,333 2,210
o Net gain arising in current year FERFEFRE 91,923 88,686
Hi_
g 93,256 90,896
i
il 11 TAXATION £ 18
]
{mﬁ The Group
RE
2004 2003
—gzEms —TT=%
HK$’'000 HK$’000
FET THE T

Current tax — Provision for Hong Kong BNEAFEIE — BB SR ERE™
Profits Tax*

Sy
o
o
N
o
=
o
Q
[}
o
[}
=
=
c
<<
=
=
©
o
s
=]
-1
S
'™

Tax for the year FAFIE 39,902 13,698
Under-provision in respect B EF S
of prior years e 454 1,914
40,356 15,612
Deferred tax IR IEFE I8
Origination and reversal of temporary TR =RESERED
differences (2,395) (3,534)
Effect of increase in tax rate on deferred 7 — A — B A & K 1% f1 ¥R i 5 18
tax balances at 1 January EHp o 0 (499)
(2,395) (4,033)

Total income tax expense FT1S i Sz i 48 58 37,961 11,579
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11 TAXATION (continuea) FIE @)

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit RESHEERERTETE 25T asEz

at applicable tax rate IR
The Group
RE
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FExT FETT
Profit before taxation B 35 A& A 338,349 149,717
Notional tax on profit before tax, B 76 B g B 2 (B 5T AR IR
calculated at the rates applicable to ARl AER 2 o
profits in the tax jurisdictions JERM R E * g
concerned* 59,214 26,201 S
Tax effect on non-taxable revenue JEERFBERAZHEALE (26,693) (18,709) ::;
Tax effect on non-deductible expenses JERTHR S E 2 R IE R & 4,986 2,672 g
Effect of increase in tax rate on deferred 7 — B — B B £ = 18 0 41 48 1€ F+ 78 3
tax balances at 1 January e & 0 (499) 2
N S, N
Under-provision in prior years BAEFEEHFETRE 454 1,914 S
= » Tl
Actual tax expense EERIBEL M 37,961 11,579 e
=1
. 28 TN S o ;l\\l
& The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2004 is & ZEENEZ EBFIGHEGIREANFREZ T |1
calculated at 17.5% (2003: 17.5%) of the estimated ERERB T 217.5% (ZFEE=4F : 17.5%) 515 » j@i

assessable profits for the year.

Tedhd
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(a) Dividends declared and proposed (a) ERRESKERE
The Group
rE
2004 2003
—EENE —ER=fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FE T
Interim dividend declared and paid of B 5K &K+ 2% 2 A% 6l
6 cents (2003: 4 cents) per share (Z2Z=F : B4 70,330 46,886
Special dividend declared during the year N E TRk 45 Al i B & /% Z 1l
of Nil cents (2003: 26 cents*) per share (= ZZE =4 : FiL26{l*) 0 304,762
Final dividend of 11 cents R-_EERF=H—H
(2003: Nil cent) per share proposed on R ERARE SR 1110
1 March 2005 (Z2Z=F : §KRZMW) 128,938 0
199,268 351,648

Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet
has not been recognised as a liability at the
balance sheet date.

(b) Dividends attributable to the previous financial year,
approved and paid during the year.

REEARERRE 2 RBRBELARNEE HE
REAE-

(b) FRAEBBNMKMNE—HHRFEFEZRE o

The Group
rE
2004 2003
—EZNE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FAET
Final dividend in respect of the previous FRNRBRKN E—PBREE
financial year, approved and paid during Z REIRE B &R ZE
the year, of Nil cents (ZZZT =% : 8fl)
(2003: 8 cents) per share 0 93,773
* A Board resolution was passed on 19 December * R= %ﬁg:fﬁ‘/' A+ WHEBEESFRERE

2003 to declare a special interim dividend for 2003
of 26 Hong Kong cents per share subject to the
satisfaction (or, if applicable, waiver) of some specific
pre-conditions. On 10 February 2004, these specific
pre-conditions were satisfied and the special interim
dividend totalling HK$304,761,600 was paid on 16
February 2004.

EZEE=FRFIFERE FR26E M - 1A
ZER BRI (FEA 7 (R (WEF))
AEE R-ZEEWE=—H+H  ZEER4E®
GHEZR YER-ZFZMFE—F+NHEM
A #£304,761,6008 7T .2 f Bl H HI R B °
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—
13 EARNINGS PER SHARE BERER
Earnings per share are calculated on profit attributable to % B F T 3% F P9 A% B FE G 5 71300,388,0007% 7T
shareholders of HK$300,388,000 (2003: (ZZZT =4 : 138,138,000/ 7T) KA F NS 1T
HK$138,138,000) and on 1,172,160,000 (2003: LR 5 1,172,160,0008 (Z T T = F
1,172,160,000) ordinary shares in issue during the year. 1,172,160,0008%) =T+ & o K7W AL 7] K8 2
There are no convertible loan capital, options or warrants BAER  Higsk ] SR REARE SR EF
outstanding which would cause a dilution effect on BREE L FE -
earnings per share.
DL
14 PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO A% 3R FE 4k & F

SHAREHOLDERS

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders
includes a profit of HK$193,805,000 (2003:
HK$111,260,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Bank.

IRERELGEEFBEE T ARNBITHERER
B2 % 193,805,000 T (ZEE = F -
111,260,000/ 7T) ©
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SEGMENT REPORTING

o HE ¥

Segment information is presented in respect of the
Group’s business and geographical segments. Business
segment information is chosen as the primary reporting
format because substantially all of the Group’s business
is attributable to a single geographical segment, Hong
Kong.

The Bank and its subsidiaries are principally engaged in
the provision of banking and related financial services.

Retail Banking mainly comprises the Consumer Banking
and the Retail Distribution Network businesses. Consumer
Banking comprises credit card merchant acquiring,
provision of credit card advances, insurance and unit
trust businesses. Retail Distribution Network business
mainly comprises private banking, deposit account
services, residential mortgage and other consumer
lending.

Wholesale Banking comprises the Small and Medium
Enterprise businesses and the Corporate Banking
Business. Small and Medium Enterprise businesses
includes both personal and corporate equipment financing,
commercial lending to small and medium enterprises,
automobile and other consumer leasing contracts and
lending activities. Corporate Banking business covers
trade financing, syndicated loans and other corporate
lending.

Financial Market mainly provides securities brokerage,
foreign exchange services and centralized cash
management for deposit taking and lending, management
of trading securities, execution of management’s
investment strategies in money market investment
instruments and the overall funding of the Group.

SEANHREAEEN LB RES S ERY -
MRAEEN 2 BLBAE L EREEEE—E
N EBSERREARAREHR -

ARTREMBARANIBRBARTEERE
B &Y B 75 AR 7S ©

TERTEGIEZERTEHERTEBRTE
DHEBEER - TEHERTESGBEREEARA
FR®% - ERREERS - R REAEERS -
ZENHRREBIZBELARITES X
FROk#% EERBREMBEREE -

HBERTEBERETDNERHRERRITER -
PNEXBERAAREEREBEE  R/EE
fEE  REREMEEEESORIEEEK - &
ERTEBREEZIRE  REERREMEE
fE8 -

EMTEEBEIZERRBILFEER  INEXBRHK
RERFMEENTRECER  EHXZEPE
B REEERERMEEBMHETRELAR
AEENBBESERE -
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SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

THEHER @

Real Estate is responsible for the management and
orderly realization of the Group’s repossessed properties
and properties acquired under lending agreements.

Unallocated items mainly comprise the central
management unit, management of investments in
securities, premises and property management and other
activities which cannot be reasonably allocated to
specific business segments.

In 2004, there was reorganisation of business segments
for internal reporting purposes. As a consequence, the
former Retail Banking segment has been expanded to
include a majority of the business of the former
Consumer Banking segment, private banking, insurance
and unit trust businesses. A new Wholesale Banking
segment was established to include the Small and
Medium Enterprise business and the Corporate Banking
business. In addition, the private banking, insurance and
unit trust businesses of the previous Investment Banking
were allocated to Retail Banking. The directors consider
that the reclassification of the business segments with
reference to the Group’s organisation and internal
reporting structure provides a better segmental analysis.

The comparative figures have been restated accordingly
to conform with the new business segments classification.

MEEBEBEEEREREEAKE R D RRIE
ERBBASNYE -

HMABROENBAETIERRTREEEN - &
ﬁ&ﬁ B EHMERMEEERHEMRESHE
WABRRFERBONDE

RZBZF - EBD AN ERET T EA -
l% wT%ﬁ”“EE%KEE%mT%EE
RITHEHARBDE - RARITER - RE
“hh%%ﬁ EHHMERITHOEENY © &
B NCEBROERTER - I - AR
BRTEBZAART RREEMEALESE
?ﬁiﬂ)\i'%iﬂ"/‘lﬁ EEZRE EBHHEEHN
DERAEBENMAZ R ANIBEREEMS @ 12

HEENDEDI ©

LS BRRFEEN 2IIUH A FEE S
i -

-
s
-3
=]
S
W
1]
S
=
>
=]
=]
c
)
0
(]

°
(<)
=
=
N
o
o
=

—LDEitE

=

=

Tedhd



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ¥R Y

m 15 SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

PO 4F FF R

i
iy
I

EFBERIT

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

2004

Interest income from extemal customers
Interest expense to extemal customers

Inter-segment income
Inter-segment expense

Net interest income

Other operating revenue from
external customers

Inter-segment revenue

Fees and commission expenses

Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/(loss) before
provisions and gains

Charge for bad & doubtful debts

Reversal of/(provision for) assets

acquired under lending agreements

Gains less losses from disposal
of non-rading securities
Profit on disposal of own property

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Income tax

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities*

Total liabilities

-gens

BANRELHBMA
BINRRPHE LM
EXBUA
ERBIH

FHBMA
RANREFEM
SERA
BB
ERRAEX

EpEERA

SEMA

EENH

ERBIH
ERERAENEE
£/ (B8)
SRRRERRE
RESRGRNGAE
2B/ (&)
HEFREREREL
ikl 601 3]
HER 5% 2

BHRAEN/ (BB
HEH

RREGER/ (BR)
SENH-HE

Capital expenditure incurred during the year % & V& A5 52

SHEHER @
The Group
158
Inter-
Retail  Wholesale  Financial Real segment

Banking Banking Market Estate ‘Un-allocated elimination Consolidated
SERT HERG SHTHR NEER ROEER BERER ag
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TErx TErn TEx TExn TEx TEx  TEx
372,740 237,559 353,696 0 17,188 0 971,783
(273,240)  (31,469)  (55,516) 0 (4,377) 0 (361,602)
364,444 0 0 0 0 (364,444) 0
0  (16,460) (251,890)  (6,521) (89,573) 364,444 0
463,944 189,630 46,290 (6,521) (83,162) 0 610,181
121,287 22,567 75,269 6,361 13,025 238,509
0 0 0 0 31,866  (31,866) 0
(9,679) 3,060 (5,829) 0 (964) (13,412)
111,608 25,627 69,440 6,361 43,921 225,097
575552 215257 115,730 (160)  (39,235) 835,278
(305,878)  (82,726)  (42,342) 0 (171,093) (602,039)
(28,045)  (3,004) (817) 0 0 31,866 0
241629 129,527 12,571 (160) (210,328) 233,239
(44,372)  (39,616) 0 32,159 656 (54,173)
0 0 0 44,390 2,313 46,703
0 0 100511 0 (7,255) 93,256
0 0 0 0 16,324 16,324
197,257 89,911 173,082 76,389  (198,290) 338,349
0 0 0 0 (37,961) (37,961)
197,257 89,911 173,082 76,389  (236,251) 300,388
(18,439)  (1,562)  (2,516) 0 (37,673) (60,190)
11181573 7,741,945 25,737,855 182,980 44,844,353
916,428
45,760,781
27,557,385 4,004,058 10,258,039 0 41,819,482
238,527
42,058,009

13,063 9,045 30,068 0

52,176



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BF 755 3 o5 B

15 SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

2003

Interest income from external customers
Interest expense to external customers

Inter-segment income
Inter-segment expense

Net interest income

Other operating revenue from
external customers

Inter-segment revenue

Fees and commission expenses

Other operating income

Operating income
Operating expenses
Inter-segment expenses

Operating profit/ (loss) before
provisions and gains

Charge for bad & doubtful debts

Reversal of/ (provision for) assets

acquired under lending agreements

Gains less losses from disposal
of non-rading securities
Profit on disposal of own property

Profit/(loss) before taxation

Income Tax

Profit/(loss) attributable to shareholders

Operating expenses - depreciation

Segment assets
Unallocated assets’

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

REMREPHERA
RTNREPHEXH
BEXBRA
Exfixt

EHSHA
RENAEP
b2 ERT
BEXBEH
ERRMAExH
EfEERA
BEHRA
EExH
ExBxi
BBRREALE
&1/ (B%)
SREARBRE
REERGENGEE
BB/ (BR)
HEFREERREL
Fibal 6y 1 3
HERSNE &N

BHAEN/ (BR)
HlEH
RREEEN/ (BR)
EEXL-1TE

FHEE
APBEE

BEE

Capital expenditure incurred during the year % & K FI %

A\ p’ ST
STEER @
The Group
5B
Inter-
Retail  Wholesale  Financial "Real segment

Banking  Banking Market

Estate 'Un-allocated elimination Consolidated

TERT UBRA  ERDS MEER RAVERE BEXBER 0%
HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEL TERL  TERL  TERL  TERL  TER  TER
4093% 256675 273122 0 8,594 0 947,786
(274561)  (28,696)  (38,848) 0 (1,767) 0 (343872)
287,190 0 0 0 0 (287,790) 0
0 (51,2711) (199.875)  (13437)  (23207) 287,790 0
422624 176,708 34399  (13437)  (16,380) 0 603914
106506 20472 64028 12,293 7,507 210,806
0 0 0 0 3153  (35153) 0
(242)  (L780)  (6327) 0 (530) (8,879)
106264 18692 57,701 12293 42130 201,927
528,888 195400 92,100 (1,144) 25,750 805,841
(213479)  (77,393)  (34,262) 0 (103,710) (488,844
(31,153)  (3,337) (663) 0 0 3515 0
204256 114670 57,175 (1,144)  (77,960) 316,997
(151,023)  (34,874) 0 0 (816) (186,713)
0 0 0 (71,463) 0 (71,463)
0 0 908% 0 0 90,896
0 0 0 0 0 0
73233 7979% 148071  (72607) (78,776) 149,117
0 0 0 0 (11,579) (11,579)
73233 7979% 148071  (72607)  (90,355) 138,138
(16,981)  (1,306)  (1,682) 0 (3490) (54,919)
10,358,296 6,160,071 19,898,424 557,792 36,974,583
914,225
37,888,808
26,516,028 3,675,259 3,893,297 0 33,984,584
120,053
34,104,637
6,489 3858 12464 0

2811

-
s
-3
=]
S
W
1]
S
=
>
=]
=]
c
)
0
(]

°
(<)
=
=
N
o
o
=

g
=

o T = e 414



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ¥R Y

L
i
s
Bl

—FZ

ERRT

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

SEGMENT REPORTING (continueq)

THEHER @

i Unallocated items mainly comprise interest income derived
from shareholders’ funds not used by the business
segments, staff housing loans and the related interest
income and funding costs, staff deposits and the related
interest expenses and the head office premises, furniture,
fixtures and equipment and the related depreciation.

i The losses for the year ended 31 December 2003 incurred
by Real Estate were mainly caused by the decline in value
of the properties acquired under lending agreements
during the year.

Geographical segments

The geographical segmental analysis is based on the
locations of the principal operations of the subsidiaries
or on the location of the branches of the Bank
responsible for reporting the results or booking the
assets, the location of customers and the location of
assets. For the year ended 31 December 2004 and
2003, all of the Group’s operating income and profit
before taxation were generated by assets booked by the
principal operations of the branches and subsidiaries of
the Bank located in Hong Kong. More than 90% of assets
were either located in Hong Kong or were extended to
companies and individuals domiciled in Hong Kong. The
balance of the assets were extended to companies and
individuals domiciled outside Hong Kong, mainly in China.

i AP BEBEETECEBRREDELEZFEMRA
MEZEECAEEFBAER  ETREEAR
BB RAREZHKA - B T#AME TS
X BREMEEYFE  GH - KERREN
BHZTERA -

i BHE—EE=FL_A=+—HIFFE BHRF
BARBEEA GBI YFISE T 5|2
EHEEEEEEE o

B 5B
EBESHEERSMERENBAR 2 EE XA
I NIEHBERGEEIHFEEAKR AR
TR1TNE  BPFUEREEME TUESE - 8
E_EENER_EE=F+_A=+—HIF
& ANEE 2 EE WA KB BDG A =2HEALR
BERNARRITATEMBRARARZEENESE °
ZRIOOUNEERMUN BB RIBHRINE B RBEM
MARIRBEAZE  MEBKNEERELMLRE
BN (ARBRE) AR REARS °
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16 SHORT TERM FUNDS HHES a
The Group The Bank
Vi KT
2004 2003 2004 2003
ZEEMNE —TT= “EEMNE —ZTT=

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Balances with banks BITAEREM S BKEL S
and other financial institutions 311,065 318,340 310,700 317,990
Money at call and short notice* ARG B 5,084,863 6,156,206 5,084,863 6,156,206
Treasury bills (including HES (BRINEESER)
Exchange Fund Bills) 8,093,331 626,515 8,093,331 626,515
13,489,259 7,101,061 13,488,894 7,100,711
s Money at call and short notice represents deposits of up to * BHAREHGAHAREIRGEEASE R —EAZEZ
a maximum of 1-month maturity from the balance sheet Tk o
date.

Treasury bills are issued by central governments and BESHTFRABERPRBITET  AR/IFLD
central banks and are unlisted. The analysis of treasury HE FRBEZZAIAT
bills is as follows:
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The Group and the Bank %
B R A RAT Gl
2004 2003 "
—EENE —TE= -
HK$'000 HK$’000 E
FTHERT F# T )
Treasury bills B E %
— Trading —REEEAE 2,134,781 626,515
— Non-trading —JEREEBERZE 5,958,550 0

8,093,331 626,515
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16 SHORT TERM FUNDS (continued) HHEE @

The maturity profile of treasury bills included above and NFRESZREEREAQIAREA 2 F e
analysed by the remaining period at the balance sheet REI S 2 HRAR T
date to the contractual maturity date is as follows:

The Group and the Bank

AEBERAERIT
2004 2003
—EENF —ETE=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
F#&T FET
3 months or less but not =& A A T HEE T BN E K
repayable on demand 3,834,873 626,515
ﬂﬁ 1 year or less but over 3 months —FRUATE=M@EA L E 4,258,458 0
H:l,
E% 8,093,331 626,515
iy
W 17 PLACEMENTS WITH BANKS —Z2+-ERIMZBTEE
§'§ MATURING BETWEEN ONE AND )i &N

=
=]

TWELVE MONTHS

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REERZEAHNFTRE BB 2 RS HRE 5 < 5
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date PRAAGIEAT

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
AEBERAERIT
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$’'000 HK$’000
FERT THET
3 months or less but over 1 month =@EAATHE—EAMNE 4,749,506 1,525,929
1 year or less but over 3 months —FRUATHE=M@A L E 1,064,269 0

5,813,775 1,525,929
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18 TRADE BILLS LESS RESERVES AND ESEEREBRERR
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT

The Group and the Bank

REERAREIT
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FH T TH& T
Trade bills BH5 25 24,167 13,195
Less: General reserves o —REE (103) (94)
24,064 13,101
Certificates of deposit FEHRE
— unlisted, non-trading —3JEm - EBIEEERS 499,007 378,936
523,071 392,037

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REBEHEANFTHEIEE 2 FIHRERE 5 2 8
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date RARMAT
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is as follows:
The Group and the Bank it
REERARELT %’j
2004 2003 N
—gEmE —TE=F "
HK$’000 HK$’000 A
TR Tt H
7
3 months or less but not =8B A T
repayable on demand EF B E R 71,850 37,153
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHUATHE=MEA U E 108,359 171,174
5 years or less but over 1 year FEFIUATHE—FNA L 342,965 183,804

523,174 392,131
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18 TRADE BILLS LESS RESERVES AND EZEEREBRERE @
CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT (continued)

Movements in general reserves for trade bills: BEEB 22— MBARREREEZS :

The Group and the Bank

&R AR 1T
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$’'000 HK$’'000
FET FAET
At 1 January ®n—HA—H 94 91
Charged during the year (Note 8) FNEEIL I (B 2E8) 9 3
i At 31 December R+=-A=+—8 103 94
H:l,
&l S
Ew 19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EEEIFRESR
i RESERVES
P
{m%n{ The Group The Bank
AEH KRBT
2004 2003 2004 2003

—2TNE ZTT-F -BENEFE -TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TRT TER TRAT

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

Advances to customers* BEEN* 18,218,573 15,768,144 15,405,354 13,306,051
Reserves for doubtful debts RIRER
- General —— (145,816)  (126,145)  (123,321)  (106,463)
- Specific — 57l (70,458) (75,567) (51,587) (54,282)

18,002,299 15,566,432 15,230,446 13,145,306

* Stated net of interest in suspense * 2 3 2 F B 15 IR FLE
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES»
RESERVES (continued)

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REBHEANFTHEIEE 2 FHRERE 5 2 8
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date RABARINT :

is as follows:
The Group The Bank
S| KERT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEZME —TE=-F CZEZZMFE =—TE=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTHET TER FTHET
Repayable on demand Bk 38 3K 626,018 741,875 616,969 733,788
3 months or less but not BRI TE .
repayable on demand ETIEER 2,356,241 2,023,311 1,954,149 1,692,906 g
1 year or less but over 3 months —FFEUTE=FEANE 2,269,977 1,940,298 1,312,702 1,145,182 g
5 years or less but over 1 year AEFUTE-FUE 6,144,293 4,352,069 4,900,716 3,304,785 ::;
Over 5 years BBRAF 6,554,202 6,300,559 6,419,823 6,097,640 §
Undated EAHAH 267,842 410,032 200,995 331,750 E
o
18,218,573 15,768,144 15,405,354 13,306,051 %
Movements in general reserves for advances to customers: BEEER —BERIREEFEES - IL“}
The Group The Bank \ [
KEH K1 pr
2004 2003 2004 2003 E
“EENE —TT=F ZEBEMF —TT=F =
HKS000  HK$O00  HK$000  HK$'000 =
TER FTHET TER FTHET
At 1 January ®—A—H 126,145 129,455 106,463 108,091
Net charged/(Written-back) during FRMK/ (BE)F8
the year (Note 8) (Hizts) 19,671 (3,310) 16,858 (1,628)

At 31 December R+=-A=+—H 145,816 126,145 123,321 106,463
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERREE o
RESERVES (continued)

Movements in specific reserves for advances to BEEFERZERRIREFEES :

customers:
The Group The Bank
rE AR
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENE —TT=F CZEENE C—TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TAEL THERT TAEL
At 1 January n—F—H 75,567 70,699 54,282 46,161
Net charge to income statement Wak N FEE
5 — New provisions charged - kRS 109,401 201,429 86,066 168,971
ﬁ - Provisions released - EHDRD (77,908) (11,409) (71,981) (7,700)
El
i
[ 31,493 190,020 14,085 161,271
e
?ﬁ Recoveries of advances written RBEEE MR
I off in previous years Bz am 58,266 9,612 57,358 5,903
3 Amounts written off Wik €% (94,868)  (194,764) (74,138)  (159,053)
o
N
:?; At 31 December R+=ZA=+—8 70,458 75,567 51,587 54,282
o
g Movements in interest suspended: MEEIRES) :
[
“: The Group The Bank
§ rE AR
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENE —TT=F CZBENE Z—TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TAEL TERT TAEL
At 1 January n—F—H 33,885 34,257 33,166 34,257
Interest suspended during the year FRFEBIR 9,624 6,805 9,301 6,086
Suspended interest written off F B 1R 1 1R (2,356) (7,1477) (2,270) (7,477)

At 31 December R+=-—A=+—H 41,153 33,885 40,197 33,166
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFEFREE @
RESERVES (continued)

Total advances on which interest is being placed in AEBBIRNFI R 2EFERARE ([TETE
suspense or on which interest accrual has ceased (“Non- HER])
performing advances”):

The non-performing advances, together with the aggregate TRITEHNERERMZEERE B H 2 F R £
amount of specific reserves held and amount of collateral BEEERBTAFECERREABANT ¢
held in respect of such advances are as follows:

2004 2003
—gEmE ~p3=%
HK$'000 % HK$'000 %

TERT Hak TER B

2
Non-performing advances'’ TRAOBHER g
- Rescheduled —EEEXNH 65,281 0.36 85,631 0.54 g
- Others —Hft 192,537 1.05 314,252 1.99 z
257,818 141 399,883 253 g
%
Amount of specific reserves held HTABTANEREL g
against non-performing 2R EEHER Hil
advances 70,458 73,138 *E{f
Amount of collateral held in RABTRNEREE =
respect of non-performing ZEAREE" LQ
advances'” 180,851 301,247 %ﬂ
- - il
251,309 374,385 -*jg
Amount of interest suspended il B BIR 41,153 33,885
i As a percentage of gross advances to customers. i EEBEFEFBHEZARH -
ii. Net of suspended interest. ii. BHBREIRFE -
iii.  Including expected recoveries of HK$8.83 million (2003: ii.  EEBHTEEFEFP LAY IEZ8830,000E T (ZF

HK$10.42 million) from companies in liquidation. T =1 : 10,420,000/ ) °
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS

R ESERVES (continued)

EFERREE =

Finance leases

Advances to customers include net investment in motor
vehicles and equipment leased to customers under
finance leases and hire purchase contracts having the
characteristics of finance leases. The contracts usually
run for an initial period of 3 to 5 years, with an option for
acquiring the leased asset at nominal value. The total
minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases
and hire purchase contracts and their present values at
the year end are as follows:

Total minimum lease payments due: HIEFAEETLEEHE

— Within 1 year ——ENA
— After 1 year but within 5 years - —FUBRERERA
— After 5 years —RENE

Unearned finance income relatingto 4 &K 78 2 K BE AN
future periods EETON

TMRERSHEE

Unguaranteed residual value
Present value of the minimum mEREERAEE
lease payment receivable

The allowance for uncollectable finance lease receivables
included in the provision for loan losses amounted to
HK$11,957,000 as at 31 December 2004 (2003:
HK$13,611,000).

All finance leases of the Group were handled by a wholly-
owned subsidiary in prior years.

MEEE

RTEPZEREBEREREHERAREHE
FUEZEBENBETER 2 AERREREFE -
ERVE—RBP=ZZRF  MHEUARTEZER
BEAHHEHREECERE REREMERE
BEAORK:REHEEFRASBELIRFEZBLZ
BEMT

The Group The Bank
PN KRBT
2004 2003 2004 2003
—2EmE -FT=F -BEMF -FI=

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TRT TER TRAT

1,101,182 998,911 54,997 0
1,095,738 1,102,299 96,722 0
164,111 388,093 0 0
2,361,031 2,489,303 151,719 0
(181,353) (476,341) (12,399) 0
2,179,678 2,012,962 139,320 0
0 2) 0 0
2,179,678 2,012,960 139,320 0

R-ZEZME+—_F=+—H BEEEXERE
EEANZAATRKODBRELRAEERESRE A
11,957,000/8 7T (T ZZE =4 : 13,611,000/8 L) °

AEEMEREHEAFH —HME2EWNBAFR
#
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19 ADVANCES TO CUSTOMERS LESS EFERRBES»
RESERVES (continued)

The maturity profile of the present value of the minimum BRENREEEEFREENHARMARLNT :
lease payments before provisions is as follows:

The Group The Bank
xE KT
2004 2003 2004 2003

“RENFE —TT=F C—FTBRME —TT=F

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Within 1 year —FNR 1,012,401 832,041 48,244 0
After 1 year but within 5 years —EUEERELA 1,028,866 922,313 91,076 0
After 5 years AFE 138,411 258,608 0 0

2,179,678 2,012,962 139,320 0

-
(=
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20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE
SHEET

EEEERANAER

(a) Current tax receivable and payable included in
“Accrued interest and other accounts” and “Other
accounts and liabilities” respectively in the balance
sheets represent:

Provision for Hong Kong Profits 4 [ 7 & 6 | 12 i 2 45
Tax for the year

Provisional Hong Kong
Profits Tax paid

ENERERNGH

EBEFEEETEH

Balance of Hong Kong

Profits Tax provision RELE
relating to prior years
Representing: & :
Hong Kong Profits Tax BAEFNGHERD
recoverable
Provision for Hong Kong BENEH &S
Profits Tax

The amount of taxation recoverable and payable is
expected to be settled within 1 year.

(a) DHINEBEABRIEFTMEREMIKE ] R
[E btk B & & & 51tk 2 3R WO 3 % e

MR
The Group The Bank
PN KRBT
2004 2003 2004 2003
—EENE ZTE-= —EEME —TE=

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TET TER TET
39,902 13,698 17,065 0
(17,495) (4,822) 0 0
22,407 8,876 17,065 0
2,307 (5,647) (3,596) (3,881)
24,714 3,229 13,469 (3,881)
0 (5,736) 0 (3,881)
24,714 8,965 13,469 0
24,714 3,229 13,469 (3,881)

ARE N EHT RS EEFN —FREE -
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20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE EEEERANAEHR @
SHEET (continued)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b)) WERZELEREBEEERES
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are included in BREMRBEEENBEIIRNEERERIE
“Accrued interest and other accounts” and “Other SRENREMIEE | RIEMIRE REBEIA
accounts and liabilities” respectively in the balance AR - REEBBERPHEERZELETHIBE
sheet. The components of deferred tax assets/ B/ (Al 2AKBHERFER2EEHMT

(liabilities) recognised in the balance sheet and the
movements during the year are as follows:

THE GROUP S
Depreciation General Revaluation
allowances in Defined reserves of non- g
excess of related henefit for trading i
depreciation scheme loan losses securities  Revaluation §
BAAE assets  EFAEE Tx  FEE of z
FENAE EERA Z losses EERE  premises Total 5
SRE HHEE -REE FEFE 2REER  NEEHR BE §
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 S
THT  TET  TET  TEr  TET TER FER S
Hok
At 1 January 2003 R-2E=F-F-H (14254)  (2,650) 20,728 1,479 3,284 (7,138) 1,449 %
(Charged)/crecited to consolidated RAREERZ (TH)/ =)
income statement £ 2,316 (249) 1,365 470 0 131 4,033 LA{
Charged to reserves (Note 30) % (Frit0) 0 0 0 0 (3864)  (670)  (4,534) %ﬂ
_FH‘
At 31 December 2003 RZET=E1-A=1-H (11,938)  (2899) 22003 1,049 (580)  (7,677) 948 g
At 1 January 2004 RZFZME-F-H (11,938)  (2,899) 22,093 1,949 (580)  (7,677) 948
(Charged)/credited to consolidated Bakagz (Zi)/
income statement i1 67 0 3,447 (1,949) 0 130 2,395
Credited to reserves (Note 30) BRI (W:30) 0 0 0 0 1504 394 1898

At 31 December 2004 RZEENF+-A=1—H (11,171)  (2,899) 25,540 0 924 (7153) 5241
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20 INCOME TAX IN THE BALANCE EERAGRANAEH @
SH EET (continued)
THE BANK AR1
Depreciation General Revaluation
allowances in Defined  reserves of non-
excess of related henefit for trading
depreciation scheme loan losses securities Revaluation

ERAER assets R Tax  FEE of
WENTE TERA Z losses EEMZE  premises Total
G0E HEEE -REE SEER <BFEfR  NEER ag
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
Tér  TExr TExr  TEr TEr  TExr TiEx

At 1 January 2003 R-25=F-F-H (13539)  (2650) 17,310 1,479 3284 (1138) (1,254

3 (Charged)/credited to GAkExz (L) /#k
ﬁ income statement 2,388 (249) 1,338 470 0 131 4,078
E[ Charged to reserves (Note 30) BT (H#30) 0 0 0 0 (3864) (670)  (4534)
Y
*E‘T At 31 December 2003 RZFR=F+ZA=1-A (11151)  (2899) 18648 1949 (580)  (T677)  (L7A0)
Il
b At1 January 2004 RZZZNE-F-H (11,151)  (2899) 18648 1949 (580)  (7,677)  (L,70)
{Tﬁ (Charged)/credited to Wik (FH) /Ek

- income statement 113 0 2,955 (1,949) 0 130 1,909
S Credited to reserves (Note 30) BEER (1:230) 0 0 0 0 1,504 394 1,898
§ At 31 December 2004 RZEEMET-A=1-H (10378)  (2,899) 21,603 0 924 (1153) 2,097
o

g The Group The Bank

;: PN KRBT

= 2004 2003 2004 2003
g “EENE —TT=F CZEENE C—TT=F
=

('S

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Net deferred tax asset recognised REEBRRAER

on the balance sheet ZEERBEEFHE 5,276 2,722 2,097 0

Net deferred tax liability recognised ~ & E & ERNER
on the balance sheet ZEXERBEREFE (35) (1,774) 0 (1,710)
5,241 948 2,097 (1,710)

(c) Deferred tax assets and liabilities not recognised (c) REERAZELEHEEERARE

The Group has no material unrecognised deferred AEER-_ZEZENF+_A=+—HKE=E
tax asset and liability as at 31 December 2004 ARBRRZEEHBEERARG(ZEE

(2003: HK$Nil). =F:ZFBT) o
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21 INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES EHFRE
The Group The Bank
A& K17
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EENE _—TE=-F C-EEMNFE _—ZTIT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FTHET THET FTHET
Non-trading securities at fair value FREEEREES2ATE
Debt securities 15 5 5
- Listed in Hong Kong -REBLM 1,652,927 0 1,652,927 0
- Listed outside Hong Kong —RBEBI T 1,706,869 1,622,266 1,706,869 1,622,266
— Unlisted - EWm 2,180,354 8,939,767 2,180,354 8,939,767
5,540,150 10,562,033 5,540,150 10,562,033
Equity shares T & K
- Listed in Hong Kong -REBLM 61,477 40,559 61,401 40,440
- Unlisted —JLm 24,043 20,110 24,043 20,110
85,520 60,669 85,444 60,550
Sub-total NET 5,625,670 10,622,702 5,625,594 10,622,583
Trading securities at fair value FEEERERSZZATHE
Debt securities 155 5
- Listed in Hong Kong -REBLM 6,844 0 6,844 0
- Unlisted —JEWm 120,082 98,633 120,082 98,633
Sub-total NET 126,926 98,633 126,926 98,633
Total “E 5,752,596 10,721,335 5,752,520 10,721,216
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21 INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES continves) 78 5 R & (@)

The non-trading securities are issued by: FHIEEERERHFHNUTHBEET
The Group The Bank
AEE KRBT
2004 2003 2004 2003

—2ENE ZTT-F —BENEF -TT-F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAT TER TAT

Central governments and R
central banks R RFAT 2,894,248 8,536,000 2,894,248 8,536,000
Public sector entities NEWKE 966,704 936,496 966,704 936,496
Banks and other RITREAM
-~ financial institutions SR E 933,780 743,839 933,780 743,839
i Corporate entities % 830,938 406,367 830,862 406,248
H:l,
%% 5,625,670 10,622,702 5,625,594 10,622,583
iy
.\'.:‘ The trading securities are issued by: BEEERABE MR THIEST
;“;% The Group The Bank
- rE AR
g 2004 2003 2004 2003
5 “EEZMFE C—ZTTE-F ZZENM§ =—TIT=F
g HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000
g TERT TAEL TERT TAEL
<T
E Central governments and R
g central banks R RET 5,307 0 5,307 0
K Public sector entities NEWKE 120,082 98,633 120,082 98,633
Corporate entities ¥ 1,537 0 1,537 0

126,926 98,633 126,926 98,633
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21 INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES (ontiniesy 78 IR & (#0)

The maturity profile of debt securities analysed by the REEEEALTREHE 2 FIAHBRE S 2 &
remaining period at the balance sheet date to the A MER AR T
contractual maturity date is as follows:

The Group and the Bank

REER AR T
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FExT FETT

3 months or less but not =AU T

repayable on demand e 4 5 BB 38 3K 173,334 171,846
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHUATHE=MEA N E 474,643 337,034
5 years or less but over 1 year* AFHIATHE—FLA E* 4,351,132 9,288,803
Over 5 years iR F 633,471 829,524
Undated =X A9 B H 34,496 33,459

5,667,076 10,660,666

b Included in the debt security portfolio maturing 5 years or x  FESY NE—FEY FTREBEBELRMALS BITSER
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Hong Kong dollar funding from the Discount Window
operated by the HKMA.

less but over 1 year are Hong Kong Government Exchange FFSINEE 2 &5 A #£1,507,950,0008 T (—FEEF =

Fund Notes totalling HK$1,507,950,000 (2003: % : 6,591,670,000,87T) * FZEH A RIRITBARE {'&"‘}

HK$6,591,670,000), which can be used to obtain overnight BLREEREFZHTEE  BERERETED - =
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22 INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATED REN—EBE QA
COMPANY
The Group and the Bank
AEBERARRIT
2004 2003
—EBNE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FER FHAT
Unlisted shares, at cost JE LTI - KA E 5,761 5,761
Advances X 8,864 8,947
Less: Impairment loss on unlisted shares J& : JF A% 15 2 (B &5 18
Provision for advance to an A — fE Bt & A 7 (5,761) (5,761)
associated company Bz BB (2,216) 0
6,648 8,947
The Bank owns 40% (2003: 40%) of the issued share RETHEBEEIEESTMA S ZIBA Finance
capital of IBA Finance Corporation, which is incorporated Corporation 40% (ZZZ =4 : 40%) & 31T -
in the Philippines. The principal activity of the associated EZ BN E B LR AN RS IEHU B ETE
company is the provision of financing and leasing ER% - ANEEREMSE  WAEETENIEE
services in the Philippines. The Group has not equity IR RTEENZBE AT ZHE -
accounted for the investments in the associated company
in view of the immaterial amount involved.
23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES BRERHE D T
The Bank
78R 47
2004 2003
—EBNE —TT=F
HK$’000 HK$’000
TERT FET

Unlisted shares, at cost JEEMRRG - KA E 118,505 118,505
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23 INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(continued)

BRERHB AT @

All principal subsidiaries are directly owned by the Bank.
Details of principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2004
are as follows:

Incorporated and operating in Hong Kong ~ REEBZMA LR E&
IBA Credit Limited REERREARAA

International Bank of Asia (Trustee) Limited & £ BT (53F) BB A

IBA Securities Limited REBREFARAA
IBA Fund Management Limited BEARESERE N

Mars (Nominees) Limited Mars (Nominees) Limited

RESEEMRIREE

Incorporated and operating in Vanuatu

IBA Bank Limited IBA Bank Limited

All of these are controlled subsidiaries as defined under
Note 2(c) and have been consolidated into the Group’s
financial statements. All the subsidiaries are private
companies except for International Bank of Asia (Trustee)
Limited, which is a public company.

2HFTEMBATEIBRBITEERES - R
TEMFE+_A=+—H FZWBARIZERN
T

Issued and fully % of
paid-up ordinary ownership
share capital interest held
BRIRAE Fi#  Principal activities
ZEBRE  REBSL EEXH
HK$65,000,000 100% Deposit-taking and finance g
65,000,000 7T BREHREE 5
HK$5,000,000 100%  Trustee services ]
5,000,000/ 7T fEERE z
HK$8,000,000 100%  Securities broking 5
8,000,000% T BHER g
HK$8,000,000 100%  Fund management S
8,000,000 ¢ HLEE g
HK$200 100%  Nominees services i
2007 REARE *Efj
N
[
A
A
US$4,000,000 100%  Finance E
4,000,000£ 7 B pil

VA EFRE AR IRIB MR 2(c) RE R IEFIMB L
B WERAARKEZMBREA - FRAEEE
BRIR1T (E7E) BR AR RARDAINN  FTBEZXF
MEBRRBHRLARE -
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= S
24 FIXED ASSETS EEE
THE GROUP AEE
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises QIR Total
Y3 HERFRE k]
HK$’'000 HK$’'000 HK$’'000
FET FET FEIT
Cost or valuation RAESEE
At 1 January 2004 N—_ZLTNFE—F—H 1,180,993 361,422 1,542,415
Additions NE (] 52,176 52,176
Disposals = (12,140) (22,971) (35,111)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEZTME+=_A=+—H 1,168,853 390,627 1,559,480
Accumulated depreciation 2itHE
At 1 January 2004 R_ZEEWF—A—H 93,279 224,797 318,076
Charge for the year FAHFE 13,354 46,836 60,190
Released on disposal HEZER (1,652) (21,844) (23,496)
At 31 December 2004 R_ZEEWNF+_A=+—H 104,981 249,789 354,770
Net book value IR T FE
At 31 December 2004 RZZEEME+=_A=+—H 1,063,872 140,838 1,204,710
At 31 December 2003 R_ZEE=F+_-_A=+—H 1,087,714 136,625 1,224,339
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.*' ~.
24 FIXED ASSETS (continued) IEI = ﬁ E (%)
THE BANK AR 1T
Furniture,
fixtures and
equipment
Premises EIE Total
LYES HERZRE k]
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHBTT FHBT FHBT
Cost or valuation BAESGE
At 1 January 2004 R_ZEZWFE—A—H 1,144,244 359,738 1,503,982
Additions NE 0 52,168 52,168
Disposals k= (12,140) (22,971) (35,111) b
(=3
=}
=
At 31 December 2004 RZZETME+=—_A=+—H 1,132,104 388,935 1,521,039 g
Accumulated depreciation Rt 8 5
At 1 January 2004 R_ZEZWFE—A—H 90,527 223,620 314,147 E
Charge for the year FRFE 13,029 46,652 59,681 3
N
Released on disposal HEZER (1,652) (21,844) (23,496) §
, _ o
At 31 December 2004 RZZETME+=—_A=+—H 101,904 248,428 350,332 o
=i
o
Net book value e [E 3 {8 LA{
At 31 December 2004 R-ZTEF+-_A=+—H 1,030,200 140,507 1,170,707 pt
B
At 31 December 2003 R_EBEE=F+_-_A=+—H 1,053,717 136,118 1,189,835 #
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ﬁ ~.
24 FIXED ASSETS (continueq) EEEE @
The net book value of premises comprises: WEZREFERRE
The Group The Bank
PN KRBT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEME —TT=F CZBENE ZTT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THEL TERT THEL
Premises held in Hong Kong REBZFEHE
- Long term leases -RBHE
(over 50 years) (BBAT+F) 833,719 847,719 800,047 813,722
~ Medium term leases —-HHEE
(10 - 50 years) (TEZR1+4) 230,153 239,995 230,153 239,995
1,063,872 1,087,714 1,030,200 1,053,717

Certain of these premises of the Bank have been
included in the financial statements at their November
1989 valuation of HK$72,300,000 (2003:
HK$77,100,000). In preparing these financial statements,
advantage has been taken of the transitional provisions
in paragraph 80 of the Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 17 “Property, Plant and Equipment” issued by the
HKICPA with the effect that premises have not been
revalued to fair value at the balance sheet date. It is not
the Directors’ present intention to revalue the premises
in the future.

The net book value of all premises which have been
stated in the balance sheet at valuation would have been
as follows had they been stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation:

Net book value at 31 December

RT-—A=+—HB2ZKEFE

NPT ERETYWEEBEEER—NNANLFE+—
A2 {&{B72,300,0008 7 (ZZZ =4 : 77,100,000
BIL) ST AT BHRE - RBEZZTBERER - B
HKMEESMASHE 2 (S EHERDFELT
SREESOEH [FHbzE - BiE Rk ] 2 BE R
EFEAERNAREALEBESHYE - =0
AEZENEHREGYEER -

IABERBERAEMGBZMARME 2 FHEIKE
RREFEMWEZKRABERRFINE :

The Group and the Bank

AEBERARIT
2004 2003
—EENFE _—_TT=F
HK$'000 HK$’000
TER TAET
16,405 18,123
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25 DEPOSITS AND BALANCES OF BRITRAEREMSHMBBECF
BANKS AND OTHER FINANCIAL R A eR
INSTITUTIONS

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REEHEANFTENESE 2 RBEHRE D 2
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date HAR AR R T -

is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
REBERARIT
2004 2003
—EETNE —EE=F
HK$'000 HK$’000
FExT F# T
Repayable on demand BB 328 3K 177,933 1,892 g
3 months or less but not repayable = & A 3k BA T M £ 5 B A 3,921,052 465,780 =
on demand B 2
1 year or less but over 3 months —FHUATHE=MEA U E 0 7,763 g
=
4,098,985 475,435 3
26 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS BEFEX g
{I&m}
The Group The Bank %
AEE ¥ M
2004 2003 2004 2003 @1
~2FME —TT=F -TEMF C—FT= I3
HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 i
TER FTEL TER THEL )
Demand deposits and current B RERER
accounts 9,441,922 8548748 9,441,922 8548748
Savings deposits FEFER 840,874 744,710 840,874 744,710
Call deposits BT K 1,639,572 1,049,514 1,639,151 1,049,094
Time deposits EBEH 18,163,362 18,453,447 17,434,345 17,381,677

30,085,730 28,796,419 29,356,292 27,724,229
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26 DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS EPEXR @

(continued)

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at WEEREA LRGN E A 2 AR E S 2
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date HAMR 4B RN T

is as follows:
The Group The Bank
A& KRBT
2004 2003 2004 2003
“EEZMFE C—ZTTE-F ZZEM§ =—TT=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER AT TER AT
Repayable on demand BB B 3K 11,922,368 10,342,972 11,921,947 10,342,554
5 3 months or less but not repayable = 1A B S M T iEEZ BN
ﬁ on demand B 17,101,166 17,161,484 16,372,149 16,089,712
E% 1 year or less but over 3 months —FYUTH=ZEANE 500,806 919,746 500,806 919,746
[ 5 years or less but over 1 year AFESUTHE—FIE 561,390 372,217 561,390 372,217
e
g 30,085,730 28,796,419 29,356,292 27,724,229

=
=]
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27 CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT ISSUED B BITEMRE

The maturity profile analysed by the remaining period at REEEEANTRNE SR 2 RAEEE D >
the balance sheet date to the contractual maturity date EARR AR T :

is as follows:
The Group and the Bank
REBERARELT
2004 2003
—EENE —ET=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FE T FETT
3 months or less but not repayable = & A 3k BA T 1 £ 5 B A 456,562 100,000
on demand BN
1 year or less but over 3 months —F A THE=EA U E 1,511,350 800,000
5 years or less but over 1 year AFEHATHE—FE 400,000 1,751,647

2,367,912 2,651,647
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28 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
1,406,592,000 (2003: 1,406,592,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

Issued and fully paid
1,172,160,000 (2003: 1,172,160,000)
ordinary shares of HK$1 each

29 SHARE PREMIUM

Ji% 72X
2004 2003
—EENE —EE=
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
ETE B
1,406,592,000f% (ZTE =% :
1,406,592,000/%) &R A ELE T
ZERAR 1,406,592 1,406,592
BETRARKEA
1,172,160,0008% (Z T £ =% :
1,172,160,000%%) &R A E1E T
ZERAR 1,172,160 1,172,160

B 40 5 18

The application of the share premium account is AE % B IR > FE A5 v (N TG 5 48B& BE

governed by section 48B of the Hong Kong Companies =

Ordinance.

B
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30 RESERVES ERiz]
THE GROUP REE
Capital Investment
redemption revaluation Retained
reserve reserve earnings Total
EXBEMRE REEMRREE REBER ok
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAEL THEL THEL THEL
At 1 January 2003 R-EE=F—F—H 372,000 (17,239) 1,490,685 1,845,446
Profit after tax for the year FRBRBE R 0 0 138,138 138,138
Realisation of revaluation surplus of EREEERBRESAL
non-rading securities EHBHRER 0 (2,210) 0 (2,210)
Net change in fair value of non-trading IHEEERRES
securities BATEED 0 26,052 0 26,052 g
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) ERBE (Bt F20)) 0 (3,864) (670) (4,534) =
Dividend paid in respect of the RN E—FBEERS 2
previous financial year 0 0 (93,773) (93,773) §>
Interim dividend paid BIRfTHERE 0 0 (46,886) (46,886) §
(0]
e}
At 31 December 2003 RZZEE=£+-A=+—H 372,000 2,739 1,487,494 1,862,233 é
o
Y
At 1 January 2004 R-_ZEEME—F—H 372,000 2,739 1,487,494 1,862,233 i
Profit after tax for the year FRBRT & A 0 0 300,388 300,388 %
Realisation of revaluation surplus of FREEERRESZ N
non-rading securities SHAKRER 0 (1,333) 0 (1,333) LHH
Net change in fair value of IHEEERRES 9
non-rading securities FATEED 0 (7,260) 0 (7,260) E
Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) ERBE (Bt F20b)) 0 1,504 394 1,898 yil
Dividend paid in respect of the RN E—FBEERS ~
previous financial year 0 0 (304,762) (304,762)
Interim dividend paid BIRfTHERE 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)
At 31 December 2004 RZZEENE+-A=+—H 372,000 (4,350) 1,413,184 1,780,834
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30 RESERVES (continuea) 8 )
THE BANK 4R AT
Capital Investment
redemption revaluation Retained
reserve reserve earnings Total
EXBERE REEMFRE REEF “m

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT TAT TAT

At 1 January 2003 R-_ZEE=%F—F—H 372,000 (17,239) 1,194,351 1,549,112
Profit after tax for the year FRRFE & A 0 0 136,260 136,260
Realisation of revaluation surplus of EFEBEERBESZ
non-rading securities SHARER 0 (2,210) 0 (2,210)
- Net change in fair value of nonrading FREEEREES
i securities BEATEEE 0 26,052 0 26,052
g Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) BT (ff£20(b) 0 (3,864) (670) (4,534)
[ Dividend paid in respect of the KN E—FBEERE
W previous financial year 0 0 (93,773) (93,773)
'Zé Interim dividend paid BIR A A R S 0 0 (46,886) (46,886)
®
o At 31 December 2003 RZEE=F+-A=+—H 372,000 2,739 1,189,282 1,564,021
<
o
§ At 1 January 2004 R-ZEENF—A—H 372,000 2,739 1,189,282 1,564,021
2 Profit after tax for the year ENBRTIE R 0 0 193,805 193,805
= Realisation of revaluation surplus of EFEBEERBES L
g non-rading securities ERABRER 0 (1,333) 0 (1,333)
£ Net change in fair value of IREEEREES
@ non-rading securities FATEES 0 (7,260) 0 (7,260)
3 Deferred taxation (Note 20(b)) BRI (ff£20(b) 0 1,504 394 1,898
- Dividend paid in respect of the KN E—FBEERE
previous financial year 0 0 (304,762) (304,762)
Interim dividend paid BIR A A R S 0 0 (70,330) (70,330)

At 31 December 2004 RZZENE+-_A=+—H 372,000 (4,350) 1,008,389 1,376,039
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30 RESERVES (ontinued) CRRCD

(@) The capital redemption reserve arose from the (@) BABHREARE—NMNL—FR—NLNL_F
redemption of the Bank’s “A” and “B” preference BARBIT2RE A ERBLOETAl R [BIE
shares in 1991 and 1992 out of its retained SolR T EE A o IRIRF B (R AHEHI) 5 79C(2)
earnings. The capital redemption reserve is 15‘ BARELFE DA DK - B R AR
undistributable under the Hong Kong Companies %LA%?M‘J‘%@E?*%E R 2 KRBT Z
Ordinance section 79C(2) but may be applied by RHRIEREB R -
the Bank in paying up its unissued shares to be
allotted to its members as fully paid bonus shares.

(b) Investment revaluation reserve has been set up (b) ANBRITERUKESMHFEE - WRELIER
and is dealt with in accordance with the accounting TEE & AR EH (M 5E2(g)ii) FTERA 2 €51
policy adopted for non-trading securities (Note BHERRIE - ARRHELAEKEB(RFHE
2(g)(iii)). This reserve is not available for distribution B TIBQ)GFTATE 2 FI BT m F - MR
to shareholders because it does not constitute B AAHEHD IR FRE -
realised profits within the meaning of section
79B(2) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

(c) As at 31 December 2004, the aggregate amount of (c) 50:22 WFE+=—A=+—H8 ' N7 #
reserves available for distribution to shareholders R%%?Zﬁﬁﬁ?@ %E /41,008,389,0005% 7T
of the Bank was HK$1,008,389,000 (2003: —EET =4 :1,189,282,0005 L) °
HK$1,189,282,000) respectively.

31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES EABERAIRXS

TRANSACTIONS

During the year the Group entered into a number of
transactions with its ultimate holding company (which was
Arab Banking Corporation (B.S.C) (“ABC”) before 15 February
2004, and Fubon for the period between 16 February 2004
and 31 December 2004), another major shareholder, China
Everbright Limited and its subsidiaries prior to 8 March 2004,
and another three related parties, Fubon Commercial Bank,
Taipeibank, Taipei and Taipeibank, HK Branch during the
period between 16 February 2004 and 31 December 2004.
These transactions were entered into in the ordinary course of
the Group’s banking business and included, inter alia, lending,
placement of interbank deposits, participation in loan
syndicates, correspondent banking transactions and foreign
exchange transactions. The contracts were priced based on
relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and
were under the same terms as those available to other
counterparties and customers of the Group. In the opinion of
the Directors these transactions were conducted on normal
commercial terms.

FRAEEEATALTETETRS RZE
ZPFE = ﬂ+£Em&ﬂ_77E¢ H+TE
E-TTNFE+_A=+—HHHE  pREEK
i AR EERTEERE %Lﬁx%'m_
TEEE—HAEW'Aw FEBREFRHALK
ERERAFARENBARENTRS RZZEZ
E$ At+tXAAZE-_ZEZNF+-_A=+—H0HH
A BEIIN=FEESHEBEFERIT - 2Lk
TT(Sib)&éibﬁEﬂ(%ﬁ% DAT) TR 5 o kit
REDVEAEBZRITER (HPEERBE - 1
RITRAEGTR 2HFEER  REBROXZR
INER F) 2 —RIBF#ET - BREAGHNIESERS
ERZHBEMAEEEN  WREEASERZ
RBEPEIM 2 BRABGRMEIY - EFRA - £
MR 5 ThiR — MR G FREAT °
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31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES BERBEERIRXRS @
TRANSACT'ONS (continued)

Information relating to income and expenses from related ERFABESIRIMEEZWEZRREHEH
party transactions during the year and balances MAEERBIERFHINGOT :
outstanding as at the balance sheet date is set out

below:
2004 2003
—EENE —ETT =4
HK$’000 HK$’000
TR THE T
(@ Income/expenses (@ WA/ ZH
Interest income B U A 817 2,956
[nI=3
o Interest expense FEXZH 46,295 146
H:I,
Bl
gy 2004 2003
b —BENE —TT=F
= HK$’'000 HK$’000
2 FH T T
o
é’ (b) Assets (b)y EE
S Ultimate holding company BRARFERR A Al
2 Short term funds RHE S 0 232,896
o N
£ Accrued interest and other accounts FEETF B R EMIR B 0 130
;: Due from ultimate holding company JE W B A 452 i B FRIE 0 233,026
[
m
g Other related parties HEfESS
- Loans and advances to customers BTFTBEEZERRBR 7,000 10,000
Accrued interest and other accounts FEETFI B R EH AR B 3 5
Due from other related parties JrE Wi i B8 8 5 5 5K IE 7,003 10,005

Total receivables & Y bR T8 4B RR 7,003 243,031
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31 MATERIAL RELATED PARTIES ERBERIRS @
TRANSACTIONS (continued)
2004 2003
—EENE —ET =
HK$’000 HK$’000
TH T TH& T
(c) Liabilities () BfE
Ultimate holding company wARPERR N Al
Deposits and balances RITAZEZ
with other banks 17 5% F 8 B4 3,620 0
Due to ultimate holding company JE R B £ 13E i A B] SR IE 3,620 0
Other related parties HE g #EEs
A . n
Current, fixed and other deposits BEZ#HR EH &
of customers R E M FE R 3,887,300 0 E,
Other accounts and provisions HEng B REE 5,977 0 =
>
Due to other related parties FE R CH B & & 5 3R IE 3,893,277 0 =
@
e}
o
Total payables FE - IR R AB 5R 3,896,897 0 5
o
o
=

o

Wb % & — LM
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32 LOANS TO OFFICERS BHRBEER

Loans to officers of the Bank disclosed pursuant to AERITIRIE B R (A TIEN) E161BIKE FIHE 2
section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance SRBEERWIT :

are as follows:

2004 2003
—ZEZTIMEF ZET=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FTET FA& T
Aggregate amount of relevant loans at B %
31 December R+TZHAH=1T—H®#EHE
— by the Bank — RERTT 3,200 9,743
— by a subsidiary ——HK B A A 23 132
[nI=3
i 3,223 9,875
H:I,
E[N Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans £ A # R EEHBEE R 2 &= 458
W outstanding during the year
(al — by the Bank — RIRTT 9,743 16,191
§ — by a subsidiary —— KB A A 132 237
{
9,875 16,428

There is no interest due but unpaid nor any provision RZZEZNF+_FA=+—H8 WEFEERTER
made against these loans at 31 December 2004. BHIRERNTE - skt B FCETEM A -

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BF 755 3 o5 B

33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

EERKER

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans

The Group operates a retirement scheme, namely
the International Bank of Asia Limited (1987)
Retirement Scheme (“the Scheme”), which
incorporates a defined benefits plan for all its full-
time employees. The Scheme is administrated by
trustees who are independent. The assets of the
Scheme are held separately from those of the
Group. The Group has secured Mandatory Provident
Fund (“MPF”) exemption status for the Scheme.

The Scheme is funded by contributions from the
Group in accordance with the trust deed governing
the Scheme and based on an independent actuary’s
recommendations. The latest independent actuarial
valuation of the Scheme was at 31 December
2004 and was prepared by Jennifer Chee, Fellow of
the Society of Actuaries of the United States of
America, of William M. Mercer Limited using the
projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuation
indicates that the Group’s obligations under the
Scheme are 98.2% (2003: 100.6%) covered by the
plan assets held by the trustee.

(a)

ERBARAKGE
AREE T —HERNGE > BREEBRR
TTHRRAA(1987)R KT & ([%FT &) &
HE2RzRBEERI —BTERBMTE - &
AEARBUREAER - RErEEEREAE
BNEEDHEHE - ARER % EESR
PEAES ([REE]) MR -

ZEr B TR AR E ZArEl B RE - W
BYBEMNER AER  AAREBEEZUA
EEB) - ZaTEl MBI REGEIN
ZTNE+ - A=1+—RH#ET HERBE
Ff A & & B Jennifer Chee ATt BEMIEE
NRE - ZBEMERTR  ~ANEBREZE
FTAEHNEMT  B98.2% (=TT =4F :
100.6%) AT X FEAFTIF A BT 8| & EFTK
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS EEERKEF @

(continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) TEEEFBAKE2 (&)
(i) The Scheme’s net assets recognised in the (i) o R ERENEEAGBEANE
balance sheets under “Accrued interest and HAEREMER | —ED D RN
other accounts” are as follows: T
The Group and the Bank
AEE R AR T
2004 2003
—ZEENFE —ZTET=F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TAT
Present value of wholly or partly funded 2 8 E D& B
obligations EERE (189,225) (185,021)
Fair value of Scheme’s assets ZETEEEMNAFEER 185,888 196,722
Unrecognised actuarial losses im) A T 5 B 45 B 18 21,870 8,363
Net asset recognised in the balance sheet RNEEBEXRNE EE R
B & EFE 18,533 20,064

The Scheme’s assets include ordinary shares issued by ZAENEEREANFEITET  AEEEAE
the Bank with a fair value of HK$5,885,000 (2003: 5,885,000/ LY E @Ak (ZTZ =% : 6,976,000
HK$6,976,000). BIT) °
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS EBEERKER »

(continued)

(a) Defined benefit retirement plans (continued) (a) EHEBAEMKSE (&)
(i) Movements in the net asset recognised in the (i) NEEBGBRTEERRNEEFEE
balance sheet are as follows: AT
The Group and the Bank
REBERARELT
2004 2003
—EENE —ZTT=F
HK$’000 HK$’'000
FE T FETT
At 1 January ®n—A—8 20,064 16,964
Contributions paid to the Scheme 5% 5T 8l 89 K 13,994 15,069
Expense recognised in the RERE W=k N E BRI p
consolidated income statement (Note 5)  (f77#5) (15,525) (11,969) g
w
3
At 31 December w+t=-A=+—8 18,533 20,064 z
(iii) Expense recognised in the “Operating expenses (i) MAEEEWERAEES B —BEEKA] 3
— staff costs” in the consolidated income —HEHREERRNIHDOT - =
statement is as follows: %

The Group and the Bank l‘«m}

A W R AR AT o

2004 2003 X

—sEmE -—TT=F "

HK$'000 HK$’000 E

FET FETT ﬂ?

%}5
Current service cost 7K HA AR 7% B A 16,670 13,402
Interest cost on obligation HEHE R F B AR 8,584 7,578
Expected return on Scheme assets ZET 8l & E /T8 5T B 3w (9,729) (9,011)
15,525 11,969

The actual return on the Scheme’s assets for the year BHE_ZTNE+-_A=1T—HLFE ' %ir&
ended 31 December 2004 amounted to approximately BENERREHRAEL0,759,000/8 T (C BT =14 :
HK$10,759,000 (2003: HK$8,292,000). 8,292,000/ L) °
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33 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT BENEFITS

(continued)

BEERKER @

(a)

Defined benefit retirement plans (continued)

(iv) The principal actuarial assumptions used in
valuing the liabilities and benefits under the
Scheme as at 31 December 2004 are as
follows:

Discount rate BEIR &
Long-term rate of return on assets BERBARRE
Credited rate HE R &

Future salary increases RIRE & MNiE

(b)

Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (“MPF
Scheme”)

The Group also operates an MPF scheme under the
Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the
jurisdiction of the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
and not previously covered by the Scheme. The
Group participated in an approved MPF scheme
with the Bank Consortium Trust Company Limited
from 1 December 2000 to provide scheme choice
to both existing and new employees.

The MPF scheme is a defined contribution retirement
scheme administered by independent trustees.
Under the MPF scheme, the employer and its
employees are each required to make contributions
to the scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant
income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant
income of HK$20,000. Contributions to the scheme
vest immediately.

(a) EEEAE;KEHE (2)
v R-FEME+=A=+—8  HiH
HEEET 2 AEREN 2 I EHER

BT :
The Group and the Bank
AEERARRT

2004 2003
“EENE —ET=4F
4.0% 5.0%
5.0% 5.0%
5.0% 5.0%
2.5% for 2005 0% for 2004
“EZSHFR25% ZZTMNER0%
3.0% for 2006 0% for 2005
“EERER30% ZZTRFRE%
3.0% for 2007 0% for 2006
—EELFRI0% —ETRFR%
4% thereafter 4% thereafter
HEH4% Hig2R4%

(b) BHRMELABEFAE(BEETE])

AEETMRIZBEEE R IERES S & GREIA
REFBEBREIEEEEAZEMN ARG
At BINMEBHTT T —HBRBE S -
AEER_TTTF+_A—HE H 2HER
BERBRAR —HERANBRESE
VAT 3R B I i A BB B IR (AT I8 2 -

RIEEET S VABLREAMEENERM
FORETE - RIFRESFTE - BERERE
BAX B EIRES AR AELS%HR -
W IAS A 48R U A 20,0008 T & ER - 5+ &
— IR BNEAER -
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34 OUTSTANDING COMMITMENTS RATAE

(a) Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December (@ RIZETEMF+_A=T—HBRRUBRE
2004 not provided for in the financial statements NI 2 RABEREEMT :
are as follows:

The Group and the Bank

AEBRAKRT

2004 2003

—EZNMFE Z—ZZTT=F

HK$’000 HK$’'000

FER FETT

Contracted for IR 60,285 54,297
(b) At 31 December 2004, the total future minimum (b) RZZEZTWEF+=—A=+—H0 TAIEEZE o
lease payments under non-cancellable operating EBHETZARKEEMNEZRFEMOT - g
leases are payable as follows: S
=
The Group The Bank gg_)
S| KT ki
2004 2003 2004 2003 3
—gE¥mE -TE=F =—YEAE -TE=F g
HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000 ;I}
TER FTHET TER FTHET ‘*g
~ Within one year —— &7 18,017 17,801 18,017 17,152 T
- Between one and five years ——Z R Ffd 15,427 11,738 15,427 11,738 ﬁ
- Over five years —HARE 567 0 567 0 E
il
34,011 29,629 34,011 28,890 =

The Group and the Bank leased a number of premises AEBRARTHAETYE W AEERE -
under operating leases. The leases typically run for an HEREREY—MAH—ZRF - HEBRHHET
initial period of one to five years. None of the leases BREEMAER -

includes contingent rentals.



B RS ¥R Y

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ﬂ%
&l_
H:l,
Bl
i
iy
.
=
N

=
=]

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

EEEERNEHR

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments
The following is a summary of the contractual and
credit risk-weighted amounts of each significant
class of contingent liabilities and commitments:

THE GROUP

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
- with an original maturity of
under 1 year or which are
unconditionally cancellable
- with an original maturity of
1 year or over
Forward forward deposits placed

AEE

BEREEERER
BRXZEBHAAR
HEZEMBAAAR
AEBRZERER
—RAT IR D
R — 3 &
{4 30 BOH
— R HBRA
—FHAE
BB

(a) BAEBRAIE

UTRBRERIRABRAEENZAN
cHEREERRNEEEIBE

2004 2003

—EENMF —EE=F
Credit Risk Credit Risk
Weighted Weighted
Contractual Amounts  Contractual Amounts
Amounts & Amounts EE
&4 BEkmnE &4 REnE
€5 €5 Gk Tt R
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TERT TAEL TAEL
462,247 462,247 439,445 439,445
10,381 5,191 10,194 5,097
252,940 50,588 194,322 38,864
6,129,359 0 4,997,652 0
417,733 208,867 629,478 314,740
307,519 61,504 797,873 159,575
7,580,179 788,397 7,068,964 957,721
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(continued)

35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

EEBEBRINIEB @

(a) Contingent liabilities and commitments (continued)

THE BANK

Direct credit substitutes
Transaction-related contingencies
Trade-related contingencies
Undrawn loan facilities
- with an original maturity of
under 1 year or which are
unconditionally cancellable
- with an original maturity
of 1 year or over
Forward forward deposits placed

AT

BEEEEENEE

B SEM2HARER

RESHEM2HARER

AR ZEREX
—RETEIEAHARR
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(a) BABBRAIE (&)

2004 2003

—EENMF —ZTE=F
Credit Risk Credit Risk
Weighted Weighted
Contractual Amounts  Contractual Amounts
Amounts =8 Amounts B8
&% REBmE 548 Rk
-] -] | |
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THER FTHET FTHETL
469,837 469,837 447,035 447,035
10,381 5,191 10,194 5,097
252,940 42,769 194,322 31,406
5,889,374 0 4,890,554 0
417,733 208,867 629,478 314,740
307,519 61,504 797,873 159,575
7,347,784 788,168 6,969,456 957,853
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEEERIIER @

(continued)

(b) Derivatives (b) fTHIT R
The following is a summary of the contractual WTABEEENMETEMNEGLNSE 28
amounts, credit risk-weighted amounts and RERINESEREERAZHE
replacement costs of each significant type of
derivatives:
THE GROUP AEE
2004
—ETHmF
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
5 Amounts EERR Costs
il ApeE  MESE  EEAX
E[ HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
o T8 5 FiE 5 T35
I
&= Trading X5
{Tﬁ Exchange rate contracts EEEH
- — Forward exchange contracts - RHEXSH 1,296,388 1,061 107,045
S - Swaps - BHEH 452,508 2,263 0
IS — Options purchased — A 589,805 452 5,084
g — Options written — i B A 588,868 TEHR TEHR
E Equity option contracts fe AN ERRE A 4
< — Options purchased — BABE 314,803 400 1,481
5 — Options written — i B AE 314,803 TEHR TEHR
g
I 3,557,175 4,176 113,610
Hedging Hn
Exchange rate contracts EEEH
— Swaps - RFHEHN 2,875,498 8,697 14,730
Interest rate contracts FEEH
— Interest rate swaps — FHAEEH 3,180,335 24,298 103,516
6,055,833 32,995 118,246

9,613,008 37,171 231,856
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEBERIIER @

(continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued) (b) TTEIER (&)
THE GROUP AEE
2003
—TT=
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts EERRK Costs
ok INAE S 5 EERA
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FAET FHET
2
Trading % g
Exchange rate contracts fE &5 4 e
— Forward exchange contracts — RHEXAY 1,989,459 7,181 86,682 :‘;
- Swaps - BHAH 928,247 4,641 0 E
— Options purchased — B AR 590,129 0 824 %
— Options written — i A 603,529 TEA TEA B
Equity option contracts MR RERRE A 4 g
— Options purchased — A 265,473 0 1,612 ®
— Options written — i HA 265,473 TEA TEA {Lﬂ}
il
4,642,310 11,822 89,118 ‘\_|II
A
Hedging Fonis e
Exchange rate contracts fE &5 4 +
- Swaps - FHeH 7,623,301 20,419 25,862 Q
Interest rate contracts MEEH
— Interest rate swaps — BHFEEH 2,536,810 12,630 44,947
10,160,111 33,049 70,809

14,802,421 44,871 159,927
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(continued)

BEEBEBXRMER @

(b) Derivatives (continued)

THE BANK

Trading
Exchange rate contracts
— Forward exchange contracts
- Swaps
— Options purchased
— Options written
Equity option contracts
— Options purchased
— Options written

Hedging

Exchange rate contracts
— Swaps

Interest rate contracts
— Interest rate swaps

R IT

St
Nu

il

EXEH
- BEHEZREH
- HHEH
- BAHRE
—
BABESL
- BAHRE
— g

b
EXEK

- HHEH
FMEEK

- HHNZEEH

(b) FTEIER (&)

2004
“EENE
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts EERK Costs
ERNEE mELHE BEERAX
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THER THER THER
1,321,488 1,138 107,179
452,508 2,263 0
589,805 452 5,084
588,868 TEHR TEAR
314,803 400 1,481
314,803 TEHR TER
3,582,275 4,253 113,744
2,875,498 8,697 14,730
3,180,335 24,298 103,516
6,055,833 32,995 118,246
9,638,108 37,248 231,990
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES EEBERIIER @

(continued)

(b) Derivatives (continued) (b) TTEIER (&)
THE BANK N8R 1T
2003
—TT=
Credit Risk
Weighted
Contractual Amounts Replacement
Amounts EERRK Costs
ok INiE S5 EERA
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FAET FAET FAET .
(=3
S
Trading % g
Exchange rate contracts fE &5 4 S
— Forward exchange contracts — RHEXAY 2,019,198 7,240 86,682 g
- Swaps - BHG KR 928,247 4,641 0 S
— Options purchased — B AR 590,129 0 824 g
— Options written — i HA 603,529 TEA NiEHA B
Equity option contracts BRANE RS £ =
— Options purchased — A 265,473 0 1,612 {L“}
— Options written — b A 265,473 T A TiE A =
o
4,672,049 11,881 89,118 L}é{
%ﬂi
Hedging Eabia Bl
Exchange rate contracts fE & & 4 gw
- Swaps - FH&aH 7,623,301 20,419 25,862
Interest rate contracts MEEH
— Interest rate swaps — BHFEEH 2,536,810 12,630 44,947
10,160,111 33,049 70,809

14,832,160 44,930 159,927
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35 OFF-BALANCE SHEET EXPOSURES

(continued)
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(b)

Derivatives (continued)

Derivatives arise from forward, swap and option
transactions undertaken by the Group in the foreign
exchange, interest rate and equity markets. The
contractual amounts of these instruments indicate
the volume of transactions outstanding at the
balance sheet date; they do not represent amounts
at risk.

The trading transactions include positions arising
from the execution of trade orders from customers
and transactions taken to hedge these positions.
No significant proprietary positions are maintained
by the Group. The hedging contracts are used to
hedge the Group’s own exposure to market risks as
part of its asset and liability management.

The replacement costs and credit risk-weighted
amounts of the off-balance sheet exposures
disclosed in parts (a) and (b) of this note to the
financial statements do not take into account the
effects of bilateral netting arrangements. They are
assessed in accordance with the HKMA's guidelines
which implement the Basle agreement on capital
adequacy. Replacement cost represents the cost of
replacing all contracts which have a positive value
when marked to market. The credit risk-weighted
amount refers to the amount as computed in
accordance with the Third Schedule to the Hong
Kong Banking Ordinance on capital adequacy and
depends on the status of the counterparty and the
maturity characteristics. The credit risk-weights
used range from 0% to 100% for contingent
liabilities and commitments, and from 0% to 50%
for exchange rate and interest rate contracts.

(b)

FTEIT R (#)

TETATIAAREEEINE - MR R RAT
SETEY  RHRRBRXIMEL - %F
TAZENEBRBRTHEEEZANRSZE -
X TRRERRAR 2S5 -

BEERGERATEFPFEER T ZAEREM
DT ZERRLIRS - AEELESFTE
REBT o SR B TIR AL AL E 2 T 5
Rk SEEERABEEEZ D -

R TR E M RE S (a) R (b)EB I W EE 2 B EE
BERNINBE ZEBERAREERRINE
SHRUWETREEFHRLEELTHEIVE - %
EHENEEERR TEERREANBRE
AEEFAZEESMEREBIES - EEK
ABEEEFMABNTRAGESEEREZS
WA - EERBINESEDERERITE
O R =Tt EZ 2B ERTREHRR
FIFREAPR M 1T A1 (E - AR Sk AR & & KA IE
ZIEE R I K A0%ZE100% @ AR
EERFEEL BB X A0%ZES0% °
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36 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS HeERERBELIER

() Components of cash and cash equivalents in the (i) #HEREenIRZBEEEZRBESEEKD
consolidated cash flow statement

The Group
r&E
2004 2003
—EENE —TE=F
HK$'000 HK$’'000
TET FHT
Cash and balances with banks and R RRBTREME A
other financial institutions TR ER 396,605 400,707
Money at call and short notice BAREERER 4,688,358 6,156,206
Treasury bills with original maturity within RR=EARNEHEES p
three months 3,634,889 626,515 g
Placements with banks maturing between one  — %+ — & A 5| 8 2 SR 17 [A) % 3K g
and twelve months, which mature within (BERB=EARNEEH) J:;
3 months from acquisition date 466,476 1,525,929 §
g
9,186,328 8,709,357 %
S
(i) Reconciliation with the consolidated balance sheet iy HLEBEEREBRZYE ;m}
b
The Group q%
N 3 N
2004 2003 "
It 3 Juf:3 —ET=F =
HK$'000 HK$’'000 ﬁ
TET FET =
Cash on hand Ae 85,540 82,367
Short term funds RBES 13,489,259 7,101,061
Placements with banks maturing between one  — %+ — & A 5| 8 2 SR 177 % MK
and twelve months 5,813,775 1,525,929
Amount shown in the consolidated balance sheet A BEEBERN 2 &% 19,388,574 8,709,357
Less: Amounts with original maturity of over W BER=EANEESENEE
three months (10,202,246) 0

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated GZARERBRAZEE RER
cash flow statement HeHEH 9,186,328 8,709,357




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ¥R Y

ﬂ%
H:l_
kH,
Bl
i
iy
.
=
N

=
=]

Fubon Bank Annual Report 2004

37

COMPARATIVE FIGURES
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In 2004, a number of new business segments were
established and several business activities have been
reallocated among the business segments for internal
reporting. The directors consider that the reclassification
of the business segments with reference to the Group’s
organisation and internal reporting structure provides a
better segmental analysis.

The comparative figures disclosed in Note 15 have been
restated accordingly to conform with the new business
segments classification.

SIGNIFICANT POST-BALANCE SHEET
EVENTS

“TTNER - BETHEBAEKIL - MERES
TRARBERMEFDIE - ESERA - FHOEA
EAREEMEM N ABERABEMEN DM - fEiE
HEENDEDN

ZELBRBFEETN 2T ISUTREH D
BROEXBDE -

EXGEEHEER

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Bank held on 21
February 2005, shareholders approved the change of the
Bank’s name from “International Bank of Asia Limited” to
“Fubon Bank (Hong Kong) Limited”. The change of name,
subject to completion of legal requirements, will become
effective on 6 April 2005.

BREARTR-_ZEZAF A=+ —HRTZRK
RENAEMBEB —HEIIARE  REEH
ERBTABHEERBERTARQAR XA
(=PRI (BB BRAR - FRLEAEFEER
HEBBER_SERFWNANARENR -



